Hayne 1 Dashizld, Pz
421-B South Bright Leaf Blvd. Smithfield, NC 27577

(919) 934-0961 Fax (919) 934-0967

July 01, 2019

Re: Foundation Inspection
7945 NC Hwy 42
Holly Springs, NC

Dear Sir-Madam

On June 28, 2019 I made an on site visit to the mobile Home Located at 7945 NC Hwy
42 in Holly Springs, NC for a Foundation inspection of the 26’ by 65’ mobile home. The
purpose of this visit was to evaluate the mobile home foundation for HUD requirements
for HUD Permanent Foundation of Manufactured Home. Chapter 5 of the Handbook for
Permanent Foundation Guide for Manufactured Housing was used as a guide for this
inspection.

Based on my inspection the foundation for the mobile home all of the requirements meet
all the HUD Permanent Foundation Requirements except for the tie downs for up lift.
The existing foundation wall does not have a provision for the uplift for the mobile home
for the wind loads. I will recommend that THDHLS concrete anchors be install @ 14°
O.C. along the exterior main I beams. (See attached sheet)

I will certify that by the completion of addition of the concrete that the mobile home will

completely satisfy the requirements HUD Permanent Foundations. IfI can be of any
more assistance please feel free to contact me.

Yours truly,

Wayne R. Dashield, PE




WAYNE R. DASHIELD, Pt
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